

Wind slab being triggered on Mt. Republic on Saturday 3/10. Skiers reported touchy conditions, and another skier triggered and was partially buried in a similar sized slide to this one.

Advisory Region Cooke City

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Sun Mar 11, 2018GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Mon Mar 12, 2018

Cooke City, 2018-03-11